From: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

To: Dana Hardy; Salvidrez. Marlene, EMNRD

Cc: Sonya Mares; Gene Gallegos; Michael Condon; Cheryl Ortega; Tammy Peinado

Subject: Re: Case No. 21634 - Application of Tamaroa Operating LLC for Approval of a Non-Standard Spacing Unit and
Compulsory Pooling

Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:31:48 PM
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Good afternoon,

This case will be noted as a status conference.
Thank you,

Marlene

From: Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:03 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Sonya Mares; Gene Gallegos; Michael Condon; Cheryl Ortega; Tammy Peinado

Subject: [EXT] Case No. 21634 - Application of Tamaroa Operating LLC for Approval of a Non-
Standard Spacing Unit and Compulsory Pooling

Good afternoon,

I’'m writing to request that Case No. 21634, which is set on the February 4th docket, be set for a
status conference. It's my understanding that the application is opposed.

Best regards,
Dana Hardy
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prohibited.



